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File No. 339583/000003
August 14, 2015

By electronic filing

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor
Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Union Gas Limited (“Union”) — 2017 Dawn Parkway Project
Board File #: EB-2015-0200

We are writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”).

We are writing in response to correspondence filed by Union dated August 12, 2015. In that
correspondence, Union requested an adjustment to the scheduled dates for this process.

CME supports the adjustments requested by Union.

Yours vety fruly
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Vincent J. DeRose
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c. Karen Hockin and Mark Kitchen (Union)
Crawford Smith (Torys)
EB-2015-0200 Intervenors
Paul Clipsham and Ian Shaw
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